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.Re: Dockets 50-275, 50-323
Diablo Canyon, Units 1 S 2

Dear Mr. Giambusso:

Your lett:er dated December 18, 1972, request:ed
that. we analyze the consequences of postulat:ed pipe rup-
tures outside the cont:ainment for the Diablo Canyon units.
Our letter dated December 28, 1972, stated our plans for
performing this 'analysis.

Nuclear Services Corporat:ion is performing the
required analysis under contract:. Enclosed are six copies-
of a report prepared by Nuclear Services Corporation en-titled "Criteria for Evaluation of Effects of Postulated
Piping Break Outside Containment for Diablo Canyon, Unit 1."
This report summarizes work done in the first phase of the
analysis and gives criteria being used for its completion.

Since we are now filing FSAR materials in support
of our operating license application, we plan to submit sub-
sequent reports and any design modifications that may be
needed as amendments to the Diablo Canyon FSAR.

Very truly yours,

Enclosures
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